County of Albany

Harold L. Joyce
Albany County Office Building
112 State Street - Albany, NY 12207

Meeting Agenda

Thursday, April 30, 2026
6:30 PM

Harold L. Joyce Albany County Office Building
Cahill Room - First Floor

Audit and Finance Committee




Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

PREVIOUS BUSINESS:

1.

APPROVING PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

Sponsors: Audit and Finance Committee

Attachments: 03-26-26 Audit & Finance Minutes
04-13-26 Audit and Finance Meeting Minutes

LOCAL LAW NO. "K" FOR 2025: A LOCAL LAW OF THE COUNTY OF
ALBANY, NEW YORK AMENDING § 270 OF THE ALBANY COUNTY
CODE IMPOSING A TAX ON THE OCCUPANCY OF HOTEL ROOMS
AND SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN ALBANY COUNTY

Sponsors: Lekakis

Attachments: 25-LL-K IND - Short Term Rental Reqistry and HOT
Tax Amendment
Revised STR Hot Tax 2.23.26

LOCAL LAW NO. "B" FOR 2026: A LOCAL LAW OF THE COUNTY OF
ALBANY, NEW YORK AMENDING CHAPTER 270, ARTICLE Il OF
THE ALBANY COUNTY CODE REGARDING SENIOR CITIZENS TAX
EXEMPTION LAW

Sponsors: Cunningham, Alix, Beston, Cleary, Domalewicz, Efekoro,
Feeney, Gillespie, Hille, Kuhn, Laurilliard, Lekakis,
Mayo, McLaughlin, Miller, Pedo, Plotsky, Reidy,
Reinhardt, Ricard, Rosano, Weafer, Willingham and
Commisso

Attachments: 26-LL-B IND - TMP-7255 - Senior Tax Exemption

ADOPTING THE ALBANY COUNTY CAPITAL PROGRAM FOR
2027-2031

Attachments: 27-31-CapitalPlan - Letter
RLA Form 7267
2027-2031-Capital Plan v.2.0

CURRENT BUSINESS:

Page 1 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9503
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5795e70e-ecaa-4084-afaf-36b505dd6965.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=878063a7-aa66-40ed-9391-fe4b4e78fe12.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9150
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=746de3b0-e651-42ae-bb7e-0c7b9ae36134.docx
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6401d108-4631-46c6-ae03-c524ba14a954.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9370
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=938253f1-82f8-4f6e-9233-81026e44b2ca.docx
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9382
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=231a0bb2-6c2d-4b03-a5b4-ebd017fcf5eb.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce4d065c-587b-48d1-914c-481ccc5160d3.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f856087a-a2dc-4e85-9ae3-f8dbd275f69f.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

5.

PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. “D” FOR 2026: A
LOCAL LAW OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK AMENDING
CHAPTER 270-7 OF THE ALBANY COUNTY CODE TO EXEMPT
THE SALE OF CLOTHING FROM SALES TAX

Sponsors: Grimm

LOCAL LAW NO. “D” FOR 2026: A LOCAL LAW OF THE COUNTY OF
ALBANY, NEW YORK AMENDING CHAPTER 270-7 OF THE ALBANY
COUNTY CODE TO EXEMPT THE SALE OF CLOTHING FROM
SALES TAX

Sponsors: Grimm
Attachments: 26-LL-D Clothing Sales Tax LL (final)

AUTHORIZING AN  AGREEMENT WITH AQUARIUS  CAPITAL
SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC, REGARDING ACTUARIAL SERVICES
FOR THE 2026 FISCAL YEAR

Attachments: TMP-7373 Comptroller 1

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING NETWORK UPGRADES FOR THE  SHERIFF'S
OFFICE, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS
$1,500,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,500,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: @ SHERIFF 8 - RES 309

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING RENOVATIONS FOR SHERIFF'S OFFICE FACILITIES,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $489,000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $489,000 BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: SHERIFF 9 - RES 310

Page 2 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9459
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9456
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1ffd0b48-17d0-459c-9909-d2b395230b36.docx
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9488
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ecfea81a-ee2e-4020-bd47-22994965b489.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9526
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3dd959b3-7f96-42b5-b6c1-d7e779ef35b2.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9527
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e74baf0f-014d-4805-a759-93c731b655f8.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

10.

11.

12.

13.

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING  SECURITY EQUIPMENT UPGRADES FOR THE
SHERIFF'S OFFICE, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST
THEREOF IS $4,500,000, APPROPRIATING SAID  AMOUNT
THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $4,500,000
BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: SHERIFF 10 - SECURITY EQUIPMENT UPGRADE

AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES IN THE
TOWN OF COLONIE

Attachments: Colonie - 886 Watervliet Shaker Rd - RLA Cover Letter
RLA Form 7299
Colonie - 886 Watervliet Shaker Rd - RLA Supporting
Documents

AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 14 PETRA LLC REGARDING
THE ACQUISITION AND RENOVATION OF A PARCEL OF REAL
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 32NORTH RUSSELL ROAD IN THE CITY
OF ALBANY

Attachments: RLA Cover Letter - 32 N Russel Rev
RLA Form 7269

AUTHORIZING THE LISTING OF VARIOUS PARCELS OF REAL
PROPERTY FOR PUBLIC SALE PURSUANT TO § 360-40 OF THE
ALBANY COUNTY CODE

Attachments: TMP-7347 - Public Sale Req. - Cover Letter
RLA Form 7347
TMP-7347 - Parcels for Public Sale

Page 3 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9528
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cd038693-8493-4ab9-8192-2a00058112a6.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9414
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63b23963-b016-4b85-88b2-41af5b7b72bb.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58285867-18f6-4e7e-abe4-df20c0d3e9ff.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b5ec95c5-65fb-4f2e-9e2e-cf107cef5fc8.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9384
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=919ab307-0b8f-4860-b0ac-fa50e6adc278.docx
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6a3ea6f4-7e2b-4d7f-8f49-20cf5d0b9ae8.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9462
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8acae8dc-ab1d-4e90-9bcf-deaf724e6ed3.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2e064ac3-7ebe-4e8e-a097-d8100d8ba211.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=01f252df-dd0e-4fbe-a45f-e5628d032b3c.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

14.

15.

16.

17.

AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE THE A PORTION OF REAL
PROPERTY LOCATED AT BLODGETT HILL ROAD (TAX MAP NO.
142.-1-25.11) IN THE TOWN OF COEYMANS

Attachments: Cover letter Blodget Hill Rd. CR401 Town of
Coeymans - Weidman
RLA Form 7317
Blodgett Hill Road Offer Letter
Blodgett Hill Road Partial Survey
Blodget Hill Road Full Survey
Parcel Description

AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF A RIGHT OF REVERTER TO A
PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 239 GREEN STREET
(TAX MAP NO. 76.65-5-25) IN THE CITY OF ALBANY

Attachments: TMP-7357 - Deed Reverter Removal Req.- 239 Green
Street, City of Albany
RLA Form 7357
239 Green Street Reverter Release Memo
239 Green Street County to AHA

AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF A PARCEL OF REAL
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 264 LIVINGSTON AVE. (TAX MAP NO.
65.65-5-12) IN THE CITY OF ALBANY

Attachments: TMP- 7351 - Cover Letter
RLA Form 7351
Dr. Robinson Offer Letter Email Transcript
264 LIVINGSTON JULY 2025
DOC040826-04082026084236

AMENDING THE 2026 ALBANY COUNTY BUDGET: HOSPITAL AND
MEDICAL LINES

Attachments: Hospital and Medical rla cover letter
RLA Form 7354
Budget Amendment for Hospital and Medical Insurance

Page 4 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9432
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f1254665-37cc-4216-b60f-8fae66038cfc.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5be2d8ec-a870-4071-a251-d4df847b721e.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40ae89f5-0a27-490b-863e-6edeb1ea18ec.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f8b36970-0a51-420a-b37a-2756576f9187.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=57cefdf7-68ae-40fe-9032-f554e86364e0.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d2a53726-8989-418b-8789-62e05971f157.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9472
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9de0b95a-ad69-4d49-821b-fa9d48fdd9ee.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5a61ac79-d0e4-4c8d-9262-cd0b8ff3ae96.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dfc42a53-8182-46a0-8616-7a4411dc56af.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9405eacd-e097-4be1-9b0a-6775971c6523.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9466
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=af5dc8b7-237c-4c68-aa3d-d85954140e26.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b3698d2a-99fe-4d78-bef4-eeb7a400c14d.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=69f86625-463a-4074-9d40-061e583fc6ee.docx
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ed154d4d-91bb-4983-a99a-3eee2fc65625.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e82c92f-cc19-42c3-beee-9c459d113d0d.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9469
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c7d2c6c-84dd-4188-8042-42431cb11956.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d84103ff-69e5-4393-acc9-38e1f149f1e0.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a8cb0486-ad4b-40e0-8253-80e7c53a47e5.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

18.

19.

20.

21.

AMENDING THE 2026 ALBANY COUNTY BUDGET: NEW YORK
STATE RETIREMENT

Attachments: NYS Retirement rla cover letter
RLA Form 7352
Budget Amendment for NYS Retirement

AMENDING THE 2026 ALBANY COUNTY BUDGET: WORKERS
COMPENSATION

Attachments: Workers Comp rla cover letter
RLA Form 7353
Budget Amendment for Workers Compensation

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OR REAL PROPERTY, STATING
THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $17,000,000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $17,000,000 BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7326
RLA Form 7326
2026 DGS B2601
SEQR Letter - DGS Bond Resolution - Property
Acquisition B2601 (17m)

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE  VEHICLE AND TRUCK  REPLACEMENT
PROJECT STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF
IS $600,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $600,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7327
RLA Form 7327
2026 DGS B1201

Page 5 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9467
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9188b7a9-33ad-4428-9d76-91ea1111228e.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=deb35d34-ec5f-43ac-b595-ad2cc415d762.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e0e21110-c3c9-4339-aa4a-0189ae59c92f.xlsx
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9468
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a46753c-b2f4-46e4-92ed-c64d2d08dda6.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=03750f87-36ac-4cbf-8adb-02d80f93c3d6.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e22cbb64-96c1-43be-807e-15be99712e14.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9441
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c384e59e-d27d-41f5-ab9b-0effa536e392.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d8881b06-bd36-452b-8b24-c34c88b13bdc.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=563d455f-f89f-4f25-8f32-842c803ba4b3.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=feb07cfe-6979-47a0-b112-a04551045900.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9442
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86f5425a-923b-480c-b46e-eb542b15eab9.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=80e04eae-cf10-4ee1-9574-ae16178b2e13.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35a03a42-5d88-43f2-9f63-2786c817e845.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

22,

23.

24,

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING ALBANY COUNTY GREEN CAPITAL PROJECTS,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS
$1,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,000,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7329
RLA Form 7329
2026 DGS B2201

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE  COUNTYWIDE  FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF
IS $500,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $500,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7330
RLA Form 7330
2026 DGS B1501

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING A ROOF RENOVATION PROJECT FOR VARIOUS
FACILITIES, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF
IS $500,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $500,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7331
RLA Form 7331
2026 DGS B2302

Page 6 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9444
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b0a230c4-a726-4c6c-9be1-0c9f2ddd9963.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d4dcf2d2-8c29-4e71-91a3-5c93f8ed7060.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e744bf0e-f779-4576-aa6d-835c583966cc.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9445
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b64fb8cc-9575-4dd9-b350-4d7f2e5c6b33.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f0fe86cd-7020-44d2-9700-6c4d43fb5a62.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=20d0e39f-2138-436d-b6db-3e774e27bc31.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9446
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99c370f6-7eee-4f4f-9104-8b4d4053f6bf.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d100873d-c719-47c9-948d-522efadca1d0.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=16f67553-3d6c-4bf4-ab38-01b6cc04dd2b.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

25.

26.

27.

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING UPGRADES AND IMPROVEMENTS TO VARIOUS
COUNTY FACILITIES, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST
THEREOF IS  $17,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT
THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $17,000,000
BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7332
RLA Form 7332
2026 DGS B2301

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE DIVISION OF INFORMATION SERVICES CORE
SWITCH AND TELEPHONE REPLACEMENT PROJECT, STATING
THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $1,000,000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING
THE |ISSUANCE OF $1,000,000 BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: RLA Cover Letter - TMP-7333 - Capital Plan 12301 -
2026 Funding Authorization
RLA Form 7333
Resolution 531- Capital Plan 12301 - 12-8-2026
2027-2031-DIS-Capital Plan v.2.0

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING VARIOUS MECHANICAL UPGRADES AND
IMPROVEMENTS, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST
THEREOF IS $3,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID  AMOUNT
THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,000,000
BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7334
RLA Form 7334
2026 DGS B2303

Page 7 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9447
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8c86c99b-5a28-467a-9897-7ca89c317fa3.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3346f735-eb54-4109-b84c-88848a5f1dd8.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9dcd2a21-31e4-44a6-814f-5a642f3c98e3.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9448
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e65a9b23-d07e-4049-bd3c-8a160acbfa1d.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2ef228f-f92a-442f-acdf-cf6197feb731.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a2a5eeee-df04-415f-a6ed-9d9318b9889d.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d3d8879-1fff-461a-a7e6-efe844822213.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9449
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2c8f970e-19b3-47d1-9a15-025c8a918e21.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8b471706-ab53-46ea-8db8-421d8a6e46bc.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59a2465c-9af2-4500-ae4c-e6272537f708.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

28.

29.

30.

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING VARIOUS SITE PREPARATION IMPROVEMENTS,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS
$3,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,000,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7335
RLA Form 7335
2026 DGS B2701

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE FIRE SAFETY TRAINING FACILITY PROJECT,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS
$1,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,000,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: LATINA RLA Cover Letter TMP-7336
RLA Form 7336
2026 DGS B2702

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING NEW FACILITIES INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS
$1,500,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,500,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: RLA Cover Letter - TMP-7338 - Capital Plan 12601 -
2026 Funding Authorization
RLA Form 7338
Resolution 530 - Capital Plan 12601 - 12-8-2026
2027-2031-DIS-Capital Plan v.2.0

Page 8 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9450
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=766c23e3-55e9-42b4-b957-48da7a53acae.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4a359de4-3fb4-4e63-9226-d3856909a2ca.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d506f9bb-63dd-4606-824c-041832daac9c.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9451
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f0c6a4a7-e62d-444e-a918-83fc5b37702a.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ecd7035c-cfeb-4f8d-9929-519442d12a65.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b56a2046-6423-46e6-aa7e-dcbd9b179b79.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9453
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cba87b55-2242-42b4-903e-1cd3627bfe11.doc
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86a7447a-2a7a-4454-9e0b-b1d28551d32c.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f229b507-3628-464c-9891-0d3a303e914c.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f35190f5-5d3d-40cc-9d0e-51712f313a78.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

31.

32.

33.

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE NEW KARNER ROAD PROJECT, STATING THE
ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $2,000,000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING
THE |ISSUANCE OF $2,000,000 BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: Cover Letter 2026 Financing NKR
RLA Form 7313

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OR IMPROVEMENT OF
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
COST THEREOF IS $10,000,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT
THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $10,000,000
BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: Cover Letter - 2026 Financing Acquisition and
improvement of AC Rec. Facilities
RLA Form 7314
SEQR Letter - DPW - AC Rec Facilities

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE RAIL  TRAIL BRIDGE REHABILITATION
PROJECT, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF
IS $500,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $500,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: Cover letter 2026 Rail Trail Pedestrian Bridge Rehab
RLA Form 7315

Page 9 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9428
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cfe7b01f-176f-4c3d-af22-93e963bfdd07.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f3493e2c-0966-4c2f-82ac-ca75b29132b9.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9429
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b6d8bd97-4f9b-44e5-bf83-dda0875eb1f6.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f23d1ae2-eba4-4e7f-9931-870520c4779b.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=519640b7-c30d-46fc-9d07-d620b61b248b.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9430
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c0b846e0-e4f9-47c1-8295-d4da0506af79.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=64a88982-7061-40e8-acab-053eb274db52.pdf

Audit and Finance Committee Meeting Agenda April 30, 2026

34.

35.

36.

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING HIGHWAY AND TRAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $500,000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $500,000 BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: Cover Letter 2026 Financing Auth Highway & Trail

Improvment
RLA Form 7316

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE ALBANY SHAKER ROAD REHABILITATION
PROJECT, STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF
IS $350,000, APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $350,000 BONDS OF SAID
COUNTY TO FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: Cover Letter - 2026 ASR from 155to 7
RLA Form 7319

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF ALBANY, NEW YORK,
AUTHORIZING THE PAVING OF VARIOUS COUNTY PROPERTIES,
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS $500,000,
APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $500,000 BONDS OF SAID COUNTY TO
FINANCE SAID APPROPRIATION

Attachments: Cover Letter - 2026 Paving other than Roadways
RLA Form 7320

Page 10 of 10


https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9431
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=236830f1-f0dd-48df-af2c-86784a33223e.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=17c58d44-da5d-4099-995d-43e0e010d7f9.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9434
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e1ec011d-91a0-4eee-9bb5-da47094790ea.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=efc8d71a-88e7-456a-b520-7b6cb1a70936.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9435
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=374abfb3-dddc-49e7-9c03-117823fc6098.pdf
https://albanycounty.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6a12c5e5-bfe3-4c43-8b74-2a677fc5ad41.pdf

